To: 0.2.4[10.2. [f0.2.4 10.2.e |@minbuza.nl]
Cc: 1024] 102e | 102e |@minbuza.nl];[ 102e | [ 102e || 10.2.e l@minbuza.nlj; | 10.2.e |_10.2.e|

10.2.e )| 10.2.e [@minezk.nl];[ 10.2.e |[10.2.e [( 10.2. ][ 10.2.e [@minezk.nl];| 10.2.e [102e
10.2.e)[ 102e i nl;[ 1026 |@minfin.nll_10.2.e [@minfin.nl;] 10.2.¢ |@minfin.nl[ 10.2.¢ é—rmm n.nl]; 10.2.el0-2-%0.2.§

102 [10.2.e|@minfin.nl);| 10.2.e | drsl0.2.€(10.2.e))] 10.2e |@minezk.nl];][10.2.e] drs. [10.2.¢][10.2e])] 102e |@minezk.nl];10.2.¢ dr.
10.2.e [10.2.e))[ 102 |@minezk.nl];[ 10.2.e |[ 10.2.¢ 10.2. |@ec.europa.eul; 10.2.

10.2.e m 10.2.e ‘@ec_europa_eu]; ‘ 10.2.e ||‘IU 2 qn 10.2.e |@ec_eur0pa_eu]; 10.2.e

10.2.e 10.2.e |@ec_eur0pa_eu];| 10.2.e || 10.2.e |[| 10.2.e |@ec_europa_eu];| 10.2.e |

102e | 10.2.e |@ec.europa.eu];] 102e || 10.2.e [[10.2.¢[[ 102 | 10.2.e |

10.2.e |@ec_eur0pa_eu]; | 10.2.e || 10.2.e |[| 10.2.e |@ec_eur0pa_eu]; | 10.2.e ||10.2.e|n 10.2.e |@ec_eur0pa_eu];
10.2. [[10.2.¢ | 10.2. (@ec.europa.eul;| 10.2. [[10.2.¢ i 10.2. |@ec.europa.eu]

From: | 10.2.e [[10.2.¢]

Sent: Wed 3/17/2021 9:01:03 AM

Subject: RE: Questions on component 6 (housing/pensions) and 7 (AML/ATP)
MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 3/17/2021 9:01:07 AM

Component 6 - Pensions and housing market - 20210315.docx

Component 7 - ATP and AML - 20210315.docx

Dear “

It appears that the document for component 7 was not included with my previous email. I am agam attaching both documents.

Kind regards,

From:|  102e  |[10.2¢|(ECFIN)
Sent: Wednesdav. March 17, 2021 8:05 AM

To: e [l02e | 102e |@111i11buza.111>
Ce: 102591 ‘ 102e |4 102 @minbuza. nl>;| 102 || 1020 | 1026 (@minbuza.nl>; 10.2. |102e
1026 |Cmmezk nl=-| 102e \ 10.2e | 102s [) 102e (@minezk.nl>;| 102e [102e

102.e 10.2.e

i 10.2.8 |@mmezk nl>;

a/mmﬁn 111 10.2.e |@111111f111 nl>; \ 102.8 [@minﬁn nl

# 10.2. l@mmfmnl“ |1°29| Gd102 )\andel< 102.e @nunfmnl“ | 102.e | d15| 10.2e d1029|) :| 102.e  |@minezk. nl>;

10.2.¢] drs. \%2e|102e 10.2. \@mmezkm, 10.2.4, dr 102e 10.2. 1026 |@minezknl>;| 102e |[ 102 |(SG-
RECOV ER) - 10.2.e (@ec.europa.euw=;|  102e 102e | (ECFIN) = 102e

102e  |@ec europaeu>:| 10 2 e || 102e |(SG-RECOVER)
i 10.2.e (@ec.europa.eu>; 102.e H 10.2. [(ECFIN) i 10.2.e \((Eec.elu‘opa.ewi
102e | 102 [(ECFIN) 102e |@ec.em‘0pa.eu>; 102e | 102e |[10.2.¢]

102 | (SG-RECOVER) 4 10.2.¢ (@ec.europa.cu>;| 102e [ 102e [(ECFIN)

< 102.e (@ec.europa.eu>;| 102e H1°-2-9|| 10.2.e |THE HAGUE) # 102 (@ec.europa.eu>;
102e || 102 |(SG-RECOVER) < 10.2. |@ec.em‘opa.eu:>; 10.2. || 1026 | (SG-

RECOVER) 4 102.e |@ec.e1n‘0pa.eu>

Subject: Questions on component 6 (housing/pensions) and 7 (AML/ATP)

Dear “
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Please find the questions for components 6 and 7 in attachment in preparation of the corresponding technical meetings next

week. Again the disclaimer indicated by applies.

Kind regards,

From:| 10.2.8 || 10.2.e |(SG-RECOVER)<1 10.2.e |@L=ec.e1.1ropa.eu>

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 4:59 PM

To:{023 [ 102¢ [102e]] 10.2.¢

Cc:[102d | 102e [  102e  |@minbuzanl>;| 102 | | 102¢ [ 10.2.e [@minbuza.nl>; | 10.2. ‘,‘10.2&‘
102e ) 10.2. l@lili11ezk_1ﬂ>;\ 102e || 102e | 102e |) 102e |@minezk nl>:| 102 [102.¢]

10-2-9|)<i 10.2.e |@111inezk.1112; 10.2.e |@111i11ﬁ11.111'
<i 10.2.e lfﬁ,illlil]fill.lll>;|10-2-EH0-2'ﬂ10'2‘4) 10.2.e

10.2. |@1ninfin.nl>;\ 10.2e l@minfm.nl'
infinnl>: | 102 | drs[102e[(102¢e]) <] 102¢ |@minezk nl>;

102.e| drs| 10.2.e n10-2-e|)<:| 10.2. \(Ez_}minezk.nb; 0.2.9 dr 102e)) | 1026 |[@minezk.nl>;| 102e || 102e |(SG-
RECOVE 10.2. |(&Liec.73m‘opa.eu>;| 10.2.e H 10.2.e |(ECFIN)<1 10.2.e |(_(}Liec.em‘opa.eu>;
| 102e |[102e[(ECFIN) <| 102e  |@ec.europaeu>;| 102e || 102e |(SG-RECOVER ’

10.2.¢ |(E{,=ec.elu'opa.etl>_;| 102.e ||1°-2-9| (ECFIN) <1 102.e (@ec.europa.eu>;
| 10.2. H 102.e l(]_ECFIN)<1 10.2.e |_fﬁ;ec.em‘opa.eu>;| 10.2.e | 10.2.e |(EC‘FIN)
< 10.2. (@ec.europaeu>;| 1026 || 10.2.e |[10.2.]] 10.2.6 [(SG-RECOVER) < 102 |
| 10.2.¢ |((jiie;:.el.1r0pa.eu>;| 10.2.e || 10.2e |(EC‘FIN)<1 10.2.e ‘(&Jec.em‘opa.ap;‘ 10.2e H7°-2-e|

1026 THE HAGUE) < 10.2e [@ec.curopa.cu>:| 1028] 102e  [[102e [(SG-RECOVER) <__ 102e

Subject: Questions on component 2: labour market and education’

Dear _.

In follow-up to earlier emails, please find enclosed the questions on component 2 ‘labour market and education’ in preparation
of a dedicated technical meeting (exact date/hour tbc).

Again the same disclaimer as used by stands for his document as well.

Best regards

| 10.2.e H 10.2.e

From:| 10.2.e H1°-2-E|d 10.2.e h’HE HAGUE) 4 102.e |(_(]f;ec.e1.1ropa.eu>
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 1:41 PM
To: 0-2-+ | 10.2.e H10-2-EH 10.2.e |(@L=111i11buza.nl>

Cc:[102¢ | 102e [ 102e ‘@minbuza.nlz 102 | | 102e |<] 10.2.e |_f_(}f£1ninbuza.nl>; , 10.2.
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10.2.e |) <i 10.2.e [m mmezk nl>:| 102e 10.2.e d 10.2.e |) <i 10.2.e |((ji1111inezk.1ﬂ>;
10.

10.2.e | 4 10.2.e 10.2.e |@111111f111 nl' 2.8 |((T minfin. 111> J 102.e [@minﬁn.nl'
d 102e |@minfin. 111> | 10.2. eh’IO 2. 4 0.2. dﬁ 10.2.6 r 102e l((t minfin.nl>; d 10.2.e \) 4 102e |@minezknl>;
10.2.e dls‘ 102 | 102e|)4 10.2.e \rmnmezk nl> 1024 dr.[ 102e |102e\)4 020 _(, 102e |[ 102e | (SG-

RECOVER) < 10.2.e [@ec. eur opa eu>; | 10.2.e H 10.2. | (ECFIN) <1 10.2.e |(_(]Jec.em‘opa.e1.1>;
1028 102 || 102 | (SG-RECOVER
10.2.e [@ec.europa. eu> 102e] 1026 || 10.2.8 \(SG-RECOVER) 10.2.e
10.2.e |((£ ec.europa.eu>; | 102.e || 102e |(SG-RECOVER) 4 102.e ‘@ec.europa.etﬁ; 102.e
10.2. 9[ (ECFIN) <1 10.2.e |({(Liec.em‘opa.eu>; | 102.e | \ 102.e | (ECFIN)
< 102e 7 102e || 102 | (ECFIN)
4 10.2. \(a ec.eur opa ew>:|  102e ] 10.2.¢ |[102¢][ 102 [ (SG-RECOVER)
| 10.2.e 102e || 102e [(ECFIN) <] 102 ‘@;ec.em-opa.elp

Subject: NL: Questions on component 1

Dear ,

In preparation for our meeting of Monday please find some questions on component 1 (and some more horizontal
considerations). Questions on component 2 and 5 will follow.

Please note that this document presents technical considerations for the benefit of the Dutch authorities by identifying avenues
for further work and providing suggestions on the further elaboration of the various elements, in line with the requirements of
the RRF Regulation. It does not constitute an official position of the European Commission and does not prejudge a formal
assessment of the plan. All views are preliminary.

Best regards
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